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From: JotForm <noreply@jotform.com>
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 3:39 PM
To: Foster, James H; Staton, Jennifer A
Subject: Re: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form

 

 
 

Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form 

 

Enter your email address 
below to receive a 
confirmation email 
when you submit your 
data: (Optional) 

bpeiffer@interflex.net 

Name: Brenda Peiffer Peiffer 

Organization (if 
applicable): 

Interflex 

Address: Street Address: 201 E. Locust Street 
City: Fleetwood 
State: Pennsylvania 
Zip Code: 19522 
Country: United States 

Home Phone Number: (800) 293-2909 

Work Phone Number: (800) 293-2909 

E-mail Address: bpeiffer@interflex.net 

Public Records 
Requested (Description 
of Documents or 
Information Requested): 

I would like to request the line item bid award 
tabulation for the Food Processing-USDA 
Commodities (17-023) bid, including awarded 
vendors, pricing, brands, product codes, and 
competitive quotes if available. Thank you. 

   
 

You can edit this submission and view all your submissions easily. 

 

 

  

  

 







Item class

USDA 

Material 

Code

Bid Code Description

Pre-approved 

Manufacturers

Manufacturer 

Product 

Number

Allergen 

Info

Case Pack 

Size

Servings 

Per case

Serving 

Size

Processing 

Cost (fee) 

Raw 

Commodity 

Value per 

Case

Lbs of 

donated 

food

Total Case 

Cost (raw 

value+ 

processing )

Cost per 

serving 

NOI or 

FFS

Est. 

Monthly 

Usage 

(cases)

Beef 100154 B1

Taco Filling with beef and 

textured vegetable protein. One 

serving to provided 2 M/MA. 

Calories, not to exceed 115 total. 

Saturated fats not to exceed 2g. 

Sodium no to exceed 300mg 

JTM                                     

or Sample 

___________________

APF 32432-328

soy, 

wheat 6/5.5 bags 220 2.4 $35.26 $44.19 20.14 $79.45 $0.20 FFS 80

Beef 100154 B2

100% Beef Meatloaf with cheese 

(no Soy). One serving provides 

2M/MA. Calories not to exceed 

195. Saturated fat not to exceed 

5g. Sodium not to exceed 400mg

2 APF 69190

wheat, 

milk 100 pcs 100 2.9 $33.34 $34.27 15.62 $67.61 $0.34 FFS 20

Beef 100154 B3

100% Beef patty(no Soy or 

fillers). One serving provides 

1.5M/MA. Sodium not to exceed 

260 mg; Total Fat not to exceed 

12 g. Total Saturated Fat not to 

exceed 5 g. No ADDED Trans Fat 

(If present, must be naturally 

occurring). Must be CN labeled. 

No Allergens. **Gluten-Free**

JTM                       

Advanced Pierre                         

or Sample 

___________________

APF 69001

210 pcs 210 1.6 $15.51 $70.44 32.1 $85.95 $0.34 FFS 50

Beef 100154 B4

100% Beef patty(no Soy or 

fillers). One serving provides 

2M/MA. Minimum serving is to 

provide 2 oz. M/MA; Sodium not 

to exceed 260 mg; Total Fat not 

to exceed 12 g. Total Saturated 

Fat not to exceed 5 g. No ADDED 

Trans Fat (If present, must be 

naturally occurring). Must be CN 

labeled. No Allergens. **Gluten-

Free**

JTM                       

Advanced Pierre                         

or Sample 

___________________

 APF 69050

170 pcs 170 2.0 $17.74 $70.22 32 $87.96 $0.41 FFS 60

Beef 100156 B5

100% Beef; Philly Style One 

serving to provide 2m/ma 

Advanced Pierre                         

or Sample 

____________________

APF 69141

10/3# 

bags 170 2.82 $48.01 $71.64 32.65 $119.65 $0.42 FFS 20

Beef 100154 B6

Beef Patty Breaded serving to 

provide 2m/ma  and 0.5 whole 

grain/ eq

Advanced Pierre                         

or Sample 

____________________

APF 69093

wheat 260 pcs 260 1.9 $35.28 $53.17 24.23 $88.45 $0.20 FFS 20

$185.14

ATTACHMENT - A
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

Bid Code Description Manufacturer

Manufacturer 

Product 

Number

Allergen 

Info

Case Pack 

Size

Servings 

Per case

Serving 

Size

Processing 

Cost (fee) 

Raw 

Commodity 

Value per 

Case

Lbs of 

donated 

food
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(raw value+ 

processing )

Cost per Serving NOI or FFS
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Monthly 

Usage 

(cases)

Chicken 100103 CHX1

CHICKEN POPCORN BREADED: 

White/dark meat. To provide 2 

oz. M/MA and 1-1.5 G, whole 

grain rich breading required.  

Calories, not to exceed 250 kcal 

total. Saturated fats not to 

exceed 2.5g. Sodium not to 

exceed 380mg 

Tyson                      

or Sample 

______________

70368-928

Soy, Wheat 32.79# 155 3.36 oz. $39.35 $13.41 15.37# $52.76 $0.25 NOI 80

Chicken 100103 CHX2

OTHER CHICKEN POPCORN 

BREADED ITEMS NOI

Chicken 100103 CHX3

CHICKEN STRIPS/TENDERS 

BREADED: White/dark meat, no 

fillers, extenders or soy. Serving 

to provide 2 oz. M/MA and 1-1.5 

G, whole grain rich breading 

required.  Calories, not to exceed 

260 total. Saturated fats not to 

exceed 2.5g. Sodium not to 

exceed 390mg 

Tyson                      

or Sample 

______________

70334-928

Soy,Wheat 31.86# 150 3.39 oz. $37.91 $13.03 14.94# $50.94 $0.25 NOI 20

Chicken 100103 CHX4

OTHER CHICKEN 

STRIP/TENDER/STICK BREADED 

ITEMS: whole grain breading 

required. NOI

Chicken 100103 CHX5

CHICKEN PATTY BREADED: 

White/dark meat, contains soy. 

Serving to provide 2 oz. M/MA 

and 1-1.5 G, whole grain rich 

breading required. Calories, not 

to exceed 270 total. Saturated 

fats not to exceed 3g. Sodium not 

to exceed 400mg 

Tyson                      

or Sample 

______________

70304-928

Soy, Wheat 32.82# 148 3.54 oz. $39.06 $13.41 15.38# $52.47 $0.26 NOI 140

Chicken 100103 CHX6

CHICKEN PATTY BREADED: 

White/dark meat, Hot & Spicy. 

Serving to provide 2 oz. M/MA 

and 1-1.5 G, whole grain rich 

breading required.  Calories, not 

to exceed 270 total. Saturated 

fats not to exceed 3g. Sodium not 

to exceed 400mg 

Tyson                      

or Sample 

______________

70314-928

Soy, Wheat 32.82# 148 3.53 oz. $41.35 $13.41 15.38# $54.76 $0.28 NOI 20

Chicken 100103 CHX7

CHICKEN BREAKFAST PATTY 

BREADED: White meat. Serving 

to provide 1 oz. M/MA and 0.5 G, 

whole grain rich breading 

required.  Calories, not to exceed 

140 total. Saturated fats not to 

exceed 1g. Sodium not to exceed 

250mg 

Tyson                      

or Sample 

______________

70303-928

Soy, Wheat 30.00# 226 2.12 oz. $57.00 $27.77 31.84# $84.77 $0.25 NOI 40

ATTACHMENT - A



Chicken 100103 CHX8

OTHER CHICKEN BREADED OR 

BREAKFAST PATTY ITEMS. NOI

Chicken 100103 CHX9

CHICKEN NUGGETS BREADED: 

made with White meat. Serving 

to provide 2 oz. M/MA and 1-1.5 

G, whole grain rich breading 

required.Calories, not to exceed 

260 kcal total. Saturated fats not 

to exceed 3g. Sodium not to 

exceed 350mg 

Tyson                      

or Sample 

______________

22178-928

Soy, Wheat 23.12# 98 3.75 oz. $40.46 $15.62 17.91# $56.08 $0.41 NOI 120

Chicken 100103 CHX10

CHICKEN STRIPS/TENDERS 

WHOLE MUSCLE BREADED: made 

with White meat. Serving to 

provide 2 oz. M/MA and 1-1.5 G, 

whole grain rich breading 

required. Calories, not to exceed 

280 kcal total. Saturated fats not 

to exceed 2.5g. Sodium not to 

exceed 470mg 

Tyson                      

or Sample 

______________

703322-928

Soy, Wheat 30.90# 110 4.5 oz. $68.18 $29.43 33.74# $97.61 $0.62 NOI 20

Chicken 100103 CHX11

OTHER WHOLE MUSCLE 

BREADED ITEMS: whole grain 

breading required. NOI

Chicken 100103 CHX12

CHICKEN PATTY UN-BREADED: 

uses white/dark meat; fully 

cooked; no skin or wing meat. 

Serving to provide 2 oz. M/MA. 

Calories, not to exceed 100 kcal 

total. Saturated fats not to 

exceed 1g. Sodium not to exceed 

210mg 

Tyson                      

or Sample 

______________

70322-928

Soy 30.39# 215 2.26 oz. $67.77 $35.57 40.78# $103.34 $0.32 NOI 20

Chicken 100103 CHX13

CHICKEN, Boneless Wing 

BREADED: Honey Sirracha 

Flavored Serving to provide 2 oz. 

M/MA and 1 G.Calories, not to 

exceed 2900 kcal total. Saturated 

fats not to exceed 2.5g. Sodium 

not to exceed 370mg 

Tyson                      

or Sample 

______________

6147-928

Wheat 28.50# 88 5.16 oz. $56.43 $19.76 22.66# $76.19 $0.64 NOI

Chicken 100103 CHX14

OTHER CHICKEN UN-BREADED 

Drumstick, glazed to provide 2 

m/ma. Calories, not to exceed 

160 kcal total. Saturated fats not 

to exceed 2.5g. Sodium not to 

exceed 320mg 

Tyson                      

or Sample 

______________

26435-928

None 30.00# 95 3.75-6.0 oz. $50.10 $22.06 25.29# $72.16 $0.53 NOI 30

Chicken 100103 CHX15

OTHER PROCESSED CHICKEN 

ITEMS not specified above. NOI

$497.61










